### Minutes of the Licensing Board Meeting Held Wednesday, July 29, 2020

Per the March 12, 2020, Executive Order issued by Governor Baker modifying specific requirements of the Open Meeting Law, the City of Marlborough Licensing Board was held remotely. Access to the meeting was through Microsoft Teams Meeting via a link on the Board's web page or by dialing in (1-617-433-9462 / Conference ID: 609 407 182#)

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; David Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman, at 7:30 PM

#### **New Business**

# 1. Application for new Farmers Series Pouring Permit, Tackle Box Brewing Company, LLC, 416 Boston Post Road E, Unit 11 - Adam Krasinski, Manager, present

In response to questions, Mr. Krasinski reported that there would not be any changes of significance to the establishment from the previous owner, except for the retail section of the store dealing with brewing supplies which he will not be offering.

Public hearing open at 7:32 PM There were no public responses either for or against the licenses from the public. The public hearing closed at 7:33 PM.

Member Mitrakas motioned to approve the application; Member Bouvier seconded the motion; Board roll call vote was: 3-0 to approve the new license application.

## 2. Informational discussion re a liquor license for Pizzarella Inc., 205 East Main St, owner Ricardo Ferraz, present

Mr. Ferraz was in for an informational session with the Board to discuss a new license for 205 E Main St. He is opening a new Pizza Restaurant. It will have the same layout as the previous restaurant (Papa Gino's) layout at this location. Mr. Ferraz is looking for a Beer and Wine license only. He wants to serve at tables; there will be no bar.

Board agrees with Mr. Ferraz submitting a full application for the license. Member Mitrakas explained the application process and the time frame usually involved.

### 3. Application for change to outside seating license – 99 Restaurant, 32 Boston Post Road W

The 99 Restaurant applied to move their current outside seating to the back of the building, under a tent. There would be the same number of seats.

Member Bouvier motioned to approve the new location for outside dining per the site plan submitted for this meeting, provided it meets all safety requirements and approval of the Building and Fire Department. They must comply with all ongoing and periodic on-site inspections to ensure continued compliance. Member Mitrakas seconded the motion; the Board roll call vote was unanimous at 3-0 in favor of the motion.

### 4. Reports from Chairman

Chairman Bonin reported a complaint received by the city regarding cars for sale from one of the nearby dealerships being parked along River St. It appears to be resolved, but the Chair will update if necessary.

#### 5. Misc. Correspondence and Open Issues

• The clerk reported that the Stoney Lane Package Store License had not been renewed, and several people had been asking about obtaining such a license. The Board agreed that those who have expressed interest in the license should apply

The next meeting of the Licensing Board is Wednesday, August 26, 2020.

Member Mitrakas motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:35 PM, Member Bouvier seconded the motion, Board vote was 3-0 in favor of adjournment.

Respectfully submitted,

Welter Bonn Walter Bonin, Chairman